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MOUNT TAMALPAIS MILITARY ACADEMY

Mount Tamalpais Military Academy is located in our city and is an educational
institution in which the people of San Rafael are very much interested. The reputa-
tion of this school as one of the best of its kind in California extends throughout the
State and in fact to all parts of the Coast. A large number of students now in attend-
ance come from six or more different states. The school is endorsed, inspected and
subsidized by the United States Government. Capt. Geo. E. Sage, U. S, A. has been
again detailed by the President to serve his fifth year as the Commandant of the
institution, Instructor of Military Tactics, and the head of the military department,
The Academy is acredited at both Universities of this State, and has a large number of
students in each institution who stand high in their classes. Students are also pre-
pared at Tamalpais for Eastern Universities and West Point, at which plapes these
students are enabled to enter on examination and always find themselves well pre-
pared for the work in Eastern Universities. The Facully is a large one, having fifteen
instructors. This large number enables the management to use the individual method
of instruction and to give a very close personal oversight to the needs of each individ-

xnal student. The ciriculum is a broad one, having four courses of studies, namely:

classical, scientific, literary and commercial, which are arranged to meet the demands
of boys and young men with either preparation for University or Business life in
view. Boysof all ages may enter at any time if properly recommended. The twefth
year of this efficient institution opens August the fourteenth. For catalogue and other
information address Arthur Crosby or J. W. Gravhill, headmasters, San Rafael, or
call at onr city office, 10 Montgomery St., for catalogues, ctc.

San Rafael patrons of Mt. Tamalpais Military Academy:—Mr. A. A. Curtis,
Dr. W. C. Kerr, Mr' E. W. McCarty, Mr. J. Sheehy, Mr. John F. Boyd, Mr, 8. B.
Cushing, Mr. A. W. Foster. San Francisco patrons:—Ilon. John Hunt, Mr. Wm. J.
Dutton, Mr. James Hogg, Mrs. W. C. Murdock, Di C. W. Ellinwood, Mr. Goo. H.
Fitch,

THE COLLEGE OF SAN RAFAEL

The college of San Rafael was opened in the year 1890, as a seminary for young
ladies, there being fully $100,000 expended in its construction. The college was
founded in 1850, by the Sisters of St. Dominic and has ever held foremost rank as an
educational institution. In 1889, the present sight was selected upon which was
reared this magnificent house of learning. Its siluation on Grand Avenue, in the
lovely Magnolia Valley, surrounded by beautiful and picturesque scenery, gives it the
seclusion so desirable in an educational institution, where it enjoys at the same time
the advantages of a close proximity to the cily of San Francisco.

The college itself is in keeping with the progress of the times, being heated
with steam and lighted by electric lights as well as gas. The college is furnished
with all the appliances requisite in a modern course of study. All this ard much
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